
City of Kentwood, Michigan 
Request for Proposals for  

Employee Assistance Program Services 
(Project #19-027-226) 

 

 

Request for Proposals:  Addendum  No. 1 
May 31, 2019 

 

The City of Kentwood Request for Proposals for EAP Services (Project #19-027-226) is 
hereby amended to add a request for Bidder submittal (Item 1.) and the following questions 
and answers for all firms’ information: 
 
1. It is requested that all Bidders answer the following question – to be included as a 

separate page in the submittal: 
 

Will your firm provide phone counseling services for City employees who prefer 
phone appointments to driving to an appointment in person? 

 
2. Question: 

How many visits does your current EAP model provide per issue per year? 
Answer:   
The Employee Assistance Center provides up to five (5) visits per client, per presenting 
problem, per year. 

3. Question: 
What is the cost of the current contract annually?  
Answer:   
The City currently pays an annual premium in July.  The premium is based on a snap-
shot of eligible employees as of July 1st and $21.00 is paid per employee. 

4. Question: 
Are Critical Incident Stress Debriefings included in the cost of your current contract with 
your current EAP provider?   
Answer:   
Yes. 

5. Question: 
Who is your current Health Plan provider?   
Answer:   
ASR Health Benefits. 

6. Question: 
Is the plan self-funded or fully insured?   
Answer:   
Self-funded. 

7. Request: 
Please describe in more detail what is meant by Item n. Education and train-
ing/evaluation (page 3 of the RFP).   
Answer:   
The City would like the EAP to offer mental health educational opportunities for employ-
ees.  For example, how to recognize symptoms of depression, know the difference be-
tween casual alcohol use and alcoholism, or use meditation to alleviate anxiety and 
stress. 
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8. Request: 
Please describe in more detail what is meant by Item o. Wellness Seminars (page 3 of 
the RFP).   
Answer:   
The City would like the EAP to provide mental health seminars (webinars are accepta-
ble in lieu of in-person seminars).  For example, a seminar on coping with a family 
member’s depression, or a seminar on how to talk to your kids about drug and alcohol 
abuse. 

9. Request: 
Please describe in more detail what is meant by Item p. Provide quarterly on-site em-
ployee engagement meetings (page 3 of the RFP).   
Answer:   
The City would like the EAP to be proactive in engaging employees to help create 
awareness of this benefit and encourage use of this benefit.  For example, an onsite 
lunch and learn where an EAP representative comes to the City and presents to em-
ployees the services offered by the EAP. 

10. Question: 
Should the six (6) hours of training to be provided be included in the annual EAP fee?   
Answer:   
Yes. 

11. Question: 
How many hours of training were used in the previous fiscal year?   
Answer:   
The current contract includes four (4) hours of training. 
 
 
 

#  #  # 
End of Addendum No. 1 
 
Issued this Thirty-First (31st) day of May, 2019. 
 

By: Carla A. Kane 
 Carla A. Kane 
 City of Kentwood 
 Buyer 
 


